

CURICULUM VITAE

AHMAD FEBIAN FAHREZI

I am twenty three years old. I have a multimedia background at SMK Malaka, Graduated in 2017. In 2018-2020, I followed someone to become a mechanic and painting in a workshop. I believe that my qualifications and skills can make a significant contribution to the company. I am a person who can do well as part of the team and myself. I am also a hard worker, and want to learn.

PROFILE

Date of Birth : Jakarta, 16 Juni 1998
Gender : Male
Address : Jl.Pertanian selatan RT:12 RW:03
No.7,Klender,Jakarta timur.
Marital Status : Single
Height : 170 cm
Weight : 56 kg
Nationality : Indonesian
Religion : Moslem

CONTACT



+62858-8824-0126



febyanfhrz@gmail.com



@yan.bian

SKILLS

Knowing and mastering the mechanical techniques of the manufacturing and painting industry, including the quality of materials, machine structure components, and the kinds of chemicals needed in painting.

EDUCATION

2004-2011
SDN 15 Dermaga Raya.

2011-2014
MTsN 25 Jakarta Timur.

2014-2017
SMK Malaka Jakarta Timur

EXPERIENCE

November 2017 – November 2018
Register member in PT. Grab Indonesia
Jakarta selatan

Januari 2019 – Currently
Mechanic and Painting in Workshop
Jakarta Timur

HOBBIES

- Painting
- Mechanical